

# Pecuniary and Non-pecuniary Interests Register 2024 to 2025 returns

#### Overview of Document

This is the Western Bay of Plenty District Council's (Council) Elected Member Pecuniary Interest Register (Register) prepared to meet the requirements of s 54A of the Local Government Act 2002 (Act).

This Register covers Elected Member returns for the period 1 February 2024 to 31 January 2025. It contains the information provided by Council's Elected Members under s 54E and 54F of the Act.

The Objective reference to the original copy of each Elected Member's return is included next to their entry in the Register, while their responses to each question are recorded in the tables below.

Any notifications of corrections or clarifications of ss 54E and 54F matters from Elected Members are indicated in [square brackets] alongside the Objective reference to the relevant document, with the actual correction set out in Red, and any change to the original text shown in strikethrough if necessary. For example:

1 Second Avenue

[clarification provided on 1 March 2023 by email – Obj ref. A123456]

1 Second Avenue is a family residence.

The Register also contains any matters declared under the Local Authorities (Members' Interests) Act 1968, alongside any non-pecuniary interests.

The Register contains personal information. This information has been redacted under section 7(2)(a) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 to protect the privacy of natural persons.



#### Contents

Page	Description	
Page		Role
5	Allan Hughes	Deputy Chairperson (Ōmokoroa Community Board)
7	Allan Sole	Councillor (Waihī Beach Community Board)
9	Andy Earl	Member (Katikati Community Board)
10	Andy Wichers	Councillor (Maketu-Te Puke Ward)
12	Ben Bell	Member (Ōmokoroa Community Board)
13	Chris Dever	Chairperson (Ōmokoroa Community Board)
14	Dani Simpson	Chairperson (Waihī Beach Community Board)
15	Don Thwaites	Councillor (Kaimai Ward)
16	Grant Dally	Councillor (Te Puke Community Board)
17	Heather Guptill	Deputy Chairperson (Waihī Beach Community Board
18	James Denyer	Mayor
19	John Clements	Chairperson (Katikati Community Board)
20	John Scrimgeour	Deputy Mayor (Maketu Community Board)
21	Karen Summerhays	Member (Te Puke Community Board)
22	Kassie Ellis	Chairperson (Te Puke Community Board)
23	Margaret Murray-Ben	g(Councillor (Kaimai Ward)
24	Murray Grainger	Councillor (Kaimai Ward)
25	Rodney Joyce	Councillor (Katikati Community Board)



#### Contents

Page	Description	Role
26	Tippany Hopping	Chairperson (Maketu Community Board)
27	Tracey Coxhead	Councillor (Kaimai Ward)



## **Elected Member:** Allan Hughes

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	Nil
2	Company ownership (shares) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	Nil
3	Other company or business entity - <u>Section 54E(1)(b)</u>	Nil
4	Employment - <u>Section 54E(1)(c)</u>	I work part-time for the New Zealand School Boards Association.
5	Trust - <u>Section 54E(1)(d)</u>	Nil
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - <u>Section 54E(1)(e)</u>	A member of MenzShed Ōmokoroa and OEMI, however I am not on the Executive.
7	Council-appointed role - <u>Section 54E(1)(f)</u>	On behalf of the Omokoroa Community Board I am the Team Leader of the Omokoroa Community Response Team, and I attend Omokoroa Community Policing Group meetings.
8	Legal interest in real property – <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	I am a part owner of the house that I live in.
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> 54E(1)(h)	Nil
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	Within the last year I travelled with my wife to Portland, Oregon, and Brisbane and Melbourne, Australia. The purposes of my travel were to visit, along with my wife, in the US and Australia. All travel and accommodation costs were paid for by my wife and me.
11	Gifts - Section 54F(1)(b)	Nil
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	Nil
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest – <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	Nil

14	Contract over \$25,000 – <u>Section 3 LAMIA</u>	
15	Non-pecuniary interests	



#### Elected Member: Allan Sole

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - Section 54E(1)(a)	
2	Company ownership (shares) - Section 54E(1)(a)	Tower. Meridian.
3	Other company or business entity - Section 54E(1)(b)	A J and M C Sole Partnership. T/A Candela. Mrs. Magoos.
4	Employment – <u>Section 54E(1)(c)</u>	
5	Trust – Section 54E(1)(d)	
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - Section 54E(1)(e)	Waihi Beach Community Patrol. Athenree Homestead Trust. Project Waihi Beach Trust. Athenree Action Group.
7	Council-appointed role - Section 54E(1) (f)	
8	Legal interest in real property – <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	Athenree, Residence.
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> <u>54E(1)(h)</u>	
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	Australia. Family visit and business. Paid for by AJ and MC Sole
11	Gifts – Section 54F(1)(b)	
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest – <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	Yes I have, but can't remember the exact reason. Will have been to do with Athenree Homestead.
14	Contract over \$25,000 – Section 3 LAMIA	
15	Non-pecuniary interests	I hold a executor and trusteeship of a deceased estate. That has residential Property in Hawera. Bank accounts/Cash.

	Shares in Mercury Power. Investor Co. Genesis Energy Precinct Properties. Summerset Retirement. Contact Energy.
	Contact Energy. Infratil.



#### Elected Member: Andy Earl

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	AE Mortgages & Insurance
2	Company ownership (shares) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	100%
3	Other company or business entity - <u>Section 54E(1)(b)</u>	nil
4	Employment - Section 54E(1)(c)	I drive school buses for Uzabus
5	Trust - Section 54E(1)(d)	nil
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - <u>Section 54E(1)(e)</u>	nil
7	Council-appointed role - <u>Section 54E(1)(f)</u>	Kati Kati Community Board
8	Legal interest in real property - <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	nil
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> <u>54E(1)(h)</u>	nil
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	nil
11	Gifts - Section 54F(1)(b)	nil
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	nil
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest - <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	nil
14	Contract over \$25,000 - Section 3 LAMIA	nil
15	Non-pecuniary interests	



#### **Elected Member:** Andy Wichers

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	Baygold Holdings Ltd, General Partner for Baygold Ltd Partnership - Kiwifruit Orchards Acme Mechanical Services Ltd - Design, Prototyping kiwifruit packing machinery
2	Company ownership (shares) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	Acme Mechanical Services Ltd, Baygold Ltd, Zespri , Eastpack Ltd
3	Other company or business entity - <u>Section 54E(1)(b)</u>	Baygold Ltd Partnership (see above)
4	Employment - <u>Section 54E(1)(c)</u>	NIL
5	Trust - <u>Section 54E(1)(d)</u>	Team Wichers Family Trust,
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - <u>Section 54E(1)(e)</u>	NIL
7	Council-appointed role - <u>Section 54E(1)(f)</u>	NIL
8	Legal interest in real property – <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	NIL
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> <u>54E(1)(h)</u>	Team Wichers Family Trust
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	NIL
11	Gifts - Section 54F(1)(b)	NIL
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	NIL

13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest – <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	NIL
14	Contract over \$25,000 - <u>Section 3 LAMIA</u>	NIL
15	Non-pecuniary interests	The Orchard Church, The Orchard Community Trust



#### Elected Member: Ben Bell

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	Nil
2	Company ownership (shares) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	Nil
3	Other company or business entity - <u>Section 54E(1)(b)</u>	Nil
4	Employment - <u>Section 54E(1)(c)</u>	DWR - IT Services
5	Trust - Section 54E(1)(d)	Nil
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - Section 54E(1)(e)	Ōmokoroa Football Club Ōmokoroa Sports and Recreation Society
7	Council-appointed role - <u>Section 54E(1)(f)</u>	Nil
8	Legal interest in real property – <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	- Homeowner
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> <u>54E(1)(h)</u>	Nil
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	Australia – Work – Paid by Employer (DWR)
11	Gifts - Section 54F(1)(b)	Nil
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	Nil
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest – <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	Old Ōmokoroa Pavilion Leasee – (Ōmokoroa Football Club) Community Board Funding Request (Ōmokoroa Football Club)
14	Contract over \$25,000 - Section 3 LAMIA	Nil
15	Non-pecuniary interests	Nil



Elected Member: Chris Dever

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - Section 54E(1)(a)	Nil
2	Company ownership (shares) - Section 54E(1)(a)	Nil except through Kiwisaver (at arms length)
3	Other company or business entity - Section 54E(1)(b)	Nil
4	Employment – Section 54E(1)(c)	Nil except Chair of Community Board
5	Trust – Section 54E(1)(d)	I have a family trust 'Brenchley Trust'. It has a rental property located in Tauranga City. The trust also owns our residence in Ōmokoroa.
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - Section 54E(1)(e)	Nil
7	Council-appointed role – <u>Section 54E(1)(f)</u>	I am the Community Board repersentitive on the OEMI. (Ōmokoroa Environment Management Inc.)
8	Legal interest in real property – Section 54E(1)(g)	None outside the Brenchley Trust properties in Question 5.
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> <u>54E(1)(h)</u>	I have a family trust 'Brenchley Trust'. It has a rental property located in Tauranga City. The trust also owns our residence in Ōmokoroa.
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	Family travel to Japan. Self funded, not gifts received.
11	Gifts – Section 54F(1)(b)	Nil
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	Nil
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest – <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	Nil
14	Contract over \$25,000 – <u>Section 3 LAMIA</u>	Nil
15	Non-pecuniary interests	Nil



# Elected Member: Dani Simpson

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - Section 54E(1)(a)	Jordanistan PropCo Ltd (property investment), Simpson & Simpson Ltd t/a Dynamic Media (PR and comms consulting)
2	Company ownership (shares) - Section 54E(1)(a)	Jordanistan PropCo Ltd, Simpson & Simpson Ltd t/a Dynamic Media, A2 Milk Companu, Auckland International Airport, F&P Healthcare, Fletcher Building, Greenfern Industries, Mercury, Meridian, Port of Tauranga, Rua Bioscience, Steel and Tube, THL.
3	Other company or business entity - Section 54E(1)(b)	
4	Employment – <u>Section 54E(1)(c)</u>	
5	Trust – Section 54E(1)(d)	
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - Section 54E(1)(e)	
7	Council-appointed role – <u>Section 54E(1)(f)</u>	
8	Legal interest in real property – <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	Waihi Beach. Waihi Beach.
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> <u>54E(1)(h)</u>	Nicholson Family Trust.
10	Overseas travel – Section 54F(1)(a)	
11	Gifts – Section 54F(1)(b)	
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest – <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	
14	Contract over \$25,000 – Section 3 LAMIA	
15	Non-pecuniary interests	



#### **Elected Member:** Don Thwaites

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	nil
2	Company ownership (shares) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	Shares in Eastpack Ltd, Shares in Zespri group Ltd
3	Other company or business entity - <u>Section 54E(1)(b)</u>	nil
4	Employment - Section 54E(1)(c)	Self employed
5	Trust - Section 54E(1)(d)	nil
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - <u>Section 54E(1)(e)</u>	nil
7	Council-appointed role - <u>Section 54E(1)(f)</u>	Member of Smartgrowth
8	Legal interest in real property - <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	Partner in
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> <u>54E(1)(h)</u>	nil
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	nil
11	Gifts - Section 54F(1)(b)	nil
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	nil
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest - <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	nil
14	Contract over \$25,000 - Section 3 LAMIA	nil
15	Non-pecuniary interests	nil



## Elected Member: Grant Dally

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - Section 54E(1)(a)	Nil
2	Company ownership (shares) - Section 54E(1)(a)	Nil
3	Other company or business entity - Section 54E(1)(b)	Nil
4	Employment – Section 54E(1)(c)	P4G Security Group - Part Time Work
5	Trust - Section 54E(1)(d)	Nil
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - Section 54E(1)(e)	Te Ara Kahikatea Inc. Society (Secretary) Creative Te Puke Forum (Member)
7	Council-appointed role - Section 54E(1)(f)	Nil
8	Legal interest in real property – Section 54E(1)(g)	Te Puke (Personal Residence)
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> <u>54E(1)(h)</u>	Nil
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	Melbourne, Australia. October 2024 with. Self-funded.
11	Gifts – Section 54F(1)(b)	Nil
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	Nil
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest – <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	Nil
14	Contract over \$25,000 – Section 3 LAMIA	Nil
15	Non-pecuniary interests	Nil



## **Elected Member:** Heather Guptill

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	Nil
2	Company ownership (shares) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	Nil
3	Other company or business entity - <u>Section 54E(1)(b)</u>	Nil
4	Employment - <u>Section 54E(1)(c)</u>	Retired
5	Trust - Section 54E(1)(d)	Nil
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - <u>Section 54E(1)(e)</u>	Nil
7	Council-appointed role - <u>Section 54E(1)(f)</u>	Nil
8	Legal interest in real property – <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	Waihī Beach
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> <u>54E(1)(h)</u>	Nil
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	Nil
11	Gifts - Section 54F(1)(b)	Nil
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	Nil
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest – <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	Nil
14	Contract over \$25,000 - <u>Section 3 LAMIA</u>	Nil
15	Non-pecuniary interests	Nil



# Elected Member: James Denyer

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - Section 54E(1)(a)	Nil
2	Company ownership (shares) - Section 54E(1)(a)	Nil
3	Other company or business entity - Section 54E(1)(b)	Nil
4	Employment – Section 54E(1)(c)	Nil
5	Trust – Section 54E(1)(d)	Nil
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - Section 54E(1)(e)	Chair of Trustees for Aongatete Forest Restoration Trust (Aongatete Forest Project) Member of Rotary Club of Katikati
7	Council-appointed role - <u>Section 54E(1)(f)</u>	Nil
8	Legal interest in real property – <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	Owner of Katikati as my domestic residence
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – Section 54E(1)(h)	Nil
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	Nil
11	Gifts – Section 54F(1)(b)	Nil
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	Nil
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest – <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	Nil
14	Contract over \$25,000 – <u>Section 3 LAMIA</u>	Nil
15	Non-pecuniary interests	Chair of Trustees for Aongatete Forest Restoration Trust (Aongatete Forest Project) Member of Rotary Club of Katikati



#### Elected Member: John Clements

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - Section 54E(1)(a)	
2	Company ownership (shares) - Section 54E(1)(a)	Ecoag.co.nz
3	Other company or business entity - Section 54E(1)(b)	
4	Employment – Section 54E(1)(c)	
5	Trust – <u>Section 54E(1)(d)</u>	The Focus Katikati Charitable Trust
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - Section 54E(1)(e)	
7	Council-appointed role - Section 54E(1)(f)	
8	Legal interest in real property – <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	- resident
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> <u>54E(1)(h)</u>	
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	
11	Gifts – Section 54F(1)(b)	
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest – <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	
14	Contract over \$25,000 – <u>Section 3 LAMIA</u>	
15	Non-pecuniary interests	



## Elected Member: John Scrimgeour

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	Nikau Dairies Ltd
2	Company ownership (shares) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	Nikau Daries Ltd 49%
3	Other company or business entity - <u>Section 54E(1)(b)</u>	Nil
4	Employment - <u>Section 54E(1)(c)</u>	Farmer
5	Trust - Section 54E(1)(d)	Nikau Trust, BOP Focus on Dairy
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - Section 54E(1)(e)	Waikokopu
7	Council-appointed role - <u>Section 54E(1)(f)</u>	SmartGrowth
8	Legal interest in real property – <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	Rural Property
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> <u>54E(1)(h)</u>	Nikau Trust
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	Nil
11	Gifts - Section 54F(1)(b)	Nil
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	Nil
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest – <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	Nil
14	Contract over \$25,000 - <u>Section 3 LAMIA</u>	Nil
15	Non-pecuniary interests	Nil



## Elected Member: Karen Summerhays

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - Section 54E(1)(a)	TKT Trust Directors Ltd – Family Trust
2	Company ownership (shares) - Section 54E(1)(a)	TKT Trust Directors Ltd – Family Trust
3	Other company or business entity - Section 54E(1)(b)	n/a
4	Employment – Section 54E(1)(c)	Whakatāne District Council – Local Authority
5	Trust – Section 54E(1)(d)	n/a
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - Section 54E(1)(e)	n/a
7	Council-appointed role – Section 54E(1)(f)	Te Puke Community Board
8	Legal interest in real property – <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	Te Puke ( private residence)
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> <u>54E(1)(h)</u>	n/a
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	n/a
11	Gifts – Section 54F(1)(b)	n/a
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	n/a
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest – <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	n/a
14	Contract over \$25,000 – Section 3 LAMIA	n/a
15	Non-pecuniary interests	Te Puke Community Charitable Trust, Sustainable Endeavours Charitable Trust, TKT Trust (Family)



#### **Elected Member:** Kassie Ellis

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	
2	Company ownership (shares) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	
3	Other company or business entity - <u>Section 54E(1)(b)</u>	
4	Employment - <u>Section 54E(1)(c)</u>	Manaaki Ova Trust 2000
5	Trust - <u>Section 54E(1)(d)</u>	
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - <u>Section 54E(1)(e)</u>	Made in Te Puke Trust KdOp
7	Council-appointed role - <u>Section 54E(1)(f)</u>	
8	Legal interest in real property – <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> 54E(1)(h)	
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	
11	Gifts - <u>Section 54F(1)(b)</u>	
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest – <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	
14	Contract over \$25,000 - Section 3 LAMIA	
15	Non-pecuniary interests	



## Elected Member: Margaret Murray-Benge

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - Section 54E(1)(a)	
2	Company ownership (shares) - Section 54E(1)(a)	
3	Other company or business entity - Section 54E(1)(b)	
4	Employment – Section 54E(1)(c)	
5	Trust – <u>Section 54E(1)(d)</u>	
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - Section 54E(1)(e)	
7	Council-appointed role - Section 54E(1)(f)	
8	Legal interest in real property – <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> <u>54E(1)(h)</u>	
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	
11	Gifts – Section 54F(1)(b)	
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest – <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	
14	Contract over \$25,000 – <u>Section 3 LAMIA</u>	
15	Non-pecuniary interests	



# **Elected Member:** Murray Grainger

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	Moko Consultants Ltd – Provides accounting services
2	Company ownership (shares) - <u>Section 54E(1)(a)</u>	Nil
3	Other company or business entity - <u>Section 54E(1)(b)</u>	Nil
4	Employment - <u>Section 54E(1)(c)</u>	Nil
5	Trust - Section 54E(1)(d)	Nil
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - <u>Section 54E(1)(e)</u>	Exec Committee member Omokoroa Environmental Managers Inc
7	Council-appointed role - <u>Section 54E(1)(f)</u>	Nil
8	Legal interest in real property - <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	Nil
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> <u>54E(1)(h)</u>	Nil
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	Norway, Denmark, Germany, Switzerland. Holidays. Self-funded
11	Gifts - Section 54F(1)(b)	Nil
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	Nil
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest - <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	Nil
14	Contract over \$25,000 - Section 3 LAMIA	Nil
15	Non-pecuniary interests	Nil



#### Elected Member: Rodney Joyce

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - Section 54E(1)(a)	Joyce Ventures Ltd
2	Company ownership (shares) - Section 54E(1)(a)	Joyce Ventures Ltd (import/wholesale), Thai Charm Ltd (massage therapy)
3	Other company or business entity - Section 54E(1)(b)	Nil
4	Employment – Section 54E(1)(c)	Joyce Ventures Ltd
5	Trust – Section 54E(1)(d)	PL and LE Joyce Family Trust (beneficiary)
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - Section 54E(1)(e)	Nil
7	Council-appointed role – Section 54E(1)(f)	Nil
8	Legal interest in real property – <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	, Katikati
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> <u>54E(1)(h)</u>	Nil
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	Nil since last declaration
11	Gifts – Section 54F(1)(b)	Nil
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	Nil
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest – <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	Nil
14	Contract over \$25,000 – Section 3 LAMIA	Nil
15	Non-pecuniary interests	Nil



## Elected Member: Tippany Hopping

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - Section 54E(1)(a)	Hopping Consultancy Limited Consultancy Services
2	Company ownership (shares) - Section 54E(1)(a)	Hopping Consultancy Limited
3	Other company or business entity - Section 54E(1)(b)	Nil
4	Employment – <u>Section 54E(1)(c)</u>	EasiYo Products Ltd Food Manufacturing Company
5	Trust – Section 54E(1)(d)	Hopping Johnston Family Trust
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - Section 54E(1)(e)	Maketu Surf Life Saving Club Eastern Districts Club
7	Council-appointed role - Section 54E(1)(f)	Nil
8	Legal interest in real property – <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	Nil
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> <u>54E(1)(h)</u>	Nil
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	Nil
11	Gifts – Section 54F(1)(b)	Nil
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	Nil
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest – <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	Nil
14	Contract over \$25,000 – Section 3 LAMIA	Nil
15	Non-pecuniary interests	Nil



# Elected Member: Tracey Coxhead

Question	Legislative requirement	Declaration
1	Company ownership (director) - Section 54E(1)(a)	Tracey Coxhead Limited sole director
2	Company ownership (shares) - Section 54E(1)(a)	Tracey Coxhead 100%
3	Other company or business entity - Section 54E(1)(b)	N/A
4	Employment – Section 54E(1)(c)	I work in my own business (Tracey Coxhead Ltd) as a financial adviser
5	Trust - Section 54E(1)(d)	Smoxhead Family Trust Primary Beneficiary and Trustee
6	Organisations receiving Council funding - Section 54E(1)(e)	N/A
7	Council-appointed role – <u>Section 54E(1) (f)</u>	CCS Arts grants
8	Legal interest in real property – <u>Section 54E(1)(g)</u>	Kiwisaver-Managed Fund
9	Beneficiary of a trust that holds real property – <u>Section</u> <u>54E(1)(h)</u>	Waihi Beach, Managed Fund Portfolio
10	Overseas travel – <u>Section 54F(1)(a)</u>	N/A
11	Gifts – Section 54F(1)(b)	N/A
12	Payments for activities – <u>Section 54F(1)(c)</u> )	N/A
13	Disqualifying pecuniary interest – <u>Section 6 LAMIA</u>	N/A
14	Contract over \$25,000 – <u>Section 3 LAMIA</u>	Please see last return Adele Henderson
15	Non-pecuniary interests	Chairman of YVA Youth Charity